

REFERENCES

REFERENCES

Alexander, 1977

Christopher Alexander et al, "*A Pattern Language: Towns, Buildings, Construction; working method to enable untrained people to design any part of the environment themselves*", Oxford University Press, Oxford, 1977.

Al-Kodmany, 2001

Kheir Al-Kodmany, "*Online tools for public participation*", Government Information Quarterly 18(4): 329-341. 2001.

Al-Kodmany, 2001

Kheir Al-Kodmany, "*Visualization Tools and Methods for Participatory Planning and Design*", Journal of Urban Technology 8, No.2, P. 1-37, 2001

Altschuler, 1970

Alan Altschuler, "*Decision Making and the trend toward Pluralistic Planning; In Urban Planning in Transition*", New York, Grossman Publishers, 1977

Arnstein, 1969

Sherry R. Arnstein, "*A Ladder of Citizen Participation*", Journal of the American Institute of Planners, 1969

ASU, 2009

Ain Shams University, Faculty of Engineering, 3rd year Urban Design & Planning Department, "*K2C Project | Cross-Cultural Collaboration in Virtual World*", The SL presentation before selection, 2009.

Attia, 2002

Amr A. Attia, , "*The potential of E- Business Success in Egypt and the role to be played by the Government and the private sector*", 2002

Batley, 1996

R. Batley, "*Public-private relationships and performance in service provision*", Urban Studies, 33 (4-5), pp. 723-751, 1996

Beatley et al, 1994

Timothy Beatley, J. David, Brower Lucy & H. William, "*Representation in Comprehensive Planning: An Analysis of the Austin plan Process*," Journal of the American Planning Association, Vol. 60, 1994

Bernie, 1990

Jones Bernie, "*Neighborhood Planning: a Guide for Citizens and Planners*", Chicago: American Planning Association Planner's Press, 1990

BMI, 2010

Business Monitor International limited, “*Egypt Information Technology Report*”, 2010.

Brody, Godschalk, & Burby, 2003

Samuel D. Brody, David R. Godschalk, and Raymond J. Burby, “*Mandating Citizen Participation in Plan Making: Six Strategic Planning Choices*,” Journal of the American Planning Association, Vol. 69, 248, 2003

Brun, 1999

P. Brun, “*New Models of Participation – New Information Tools*”, Proceedings of the 21st Urban Data, Management Symposium (UDMS), Venice, Italy, <http://www.udms.net>, 1999.

Burby, 2003

Raymond J. Burby, “*Making Plans that Matter: Citizen Involvement and Government Action*”, Journal of the American Planning Association 69:1, P. 33-49, 2003.

Buss and Redburn, 2006

Terry F. Buss and F. Stevens Redburn, “*Information Technology and Governance in Modernizing Democracy; Innovations in Citizen Participation*”, New York: M.E. Sharpe, 2006

CAPMAS, 2008

Central Agency for Public Mobilization and Statistics, “*Statistics of Egyptian Villages & Subsidiaries; El-Sharquia Province*”, www.capmas.gov.eg, 2008

City of Alexandria, 2008

City of Alexandria, “*Planning & Zoning Website*”, Virginia, 2008
<http://alexandriava.gov/planning>

Compaine, 2001

Benjamin M. Compaine, “*Declare the War Won in The Digital Divide; Facing a Crisis or Creating a Myth*”, Cambridge, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Press Sourcebooks, 2001

Conroy and Cowley, 2004

M. Conroy and J. E. Cowley, “*Informing and Interacting: The Use of E-Government for Citizen Participation in Planning*,” Journal of E-Government, Vol. 1-3, 2004

Cornwall and Brock, 2005

Andrea Cornwall and Karen Brock, “*Beyond Buzzwords; Poverty Reduction, Participation and Empowerment in Development Policy*”, United Nations Research Institute for Social Development, Overarching Concerns Program Paper No. 10, 2005

Creighton, 2005

James L. Creighton, “*The Public Participation Handbook: Making Better Decisions Through Citizen Involvement*”, San Francisco: Jossey-Bass, 2005

Day, 1997

Diane Day, “*Citizen Participation in the Planning Process: An Essentially Contested Concept?*”, *Journal of Planning Literature*, Vol. 11, No. 3, 421-434, 1997

Department of Economic and Social Affairs Statistics, 2006

Department of Economic and Social Affairs, Population Division, “*World Population Prospects; The 2006 Revision*”, United Nations, New York, 2007.
www.un.org/esa/population/publications/wpp2006/English.pdf

DOCP, 2010

Department Of City Planning, “*Los Angeles Bike Plan Webinar*”, City Of Los Angeles, California, 2010

<http://www.kpfc.org/programs/170-bike-talk/3770-los-angeles-bike-plan-webinar.html>

Dupree, 2008

Jacqueline Dupree, “*JDland: near Southeast Development*”,
<http://www.jdland.com>, 2008

Egypt State information Service, 2007

Egypt State information Service, “*Communication & Information Technology*”,
www.sis.gov.eg, 2007

Egypt State information Service, 2008

Egypt State information Service, “*Your Gateway to Egypt*”, SIS Publications, chapter 11: Information and communication technology Egypt year book 2008,
http://www.sis.gov.eg/en/LastPage.aspx?Category_ID=1066

Egypt Travel Search, 2008

Egypt Travel Search, “*Technology in Egypt*”, <http://egypttravelsearch.info> , 2008

Egyptoo, 2010

Egyptoo, “*CAPMAS – Egypt*”,
<http://www.egyptoo.com/directory/detail/1315/capmas-egypt.html>, 2010

ESV, 2008

Egypt’s Smart Village, <http://www.smart-village.com> , 2008

Ferreiro, 2002

S. Ferreiro, “*Information Literacy: A Perspective from Chile*”, White paper prepared for UNESCO, presented at the Information Literacy Meeting of Experts, Prague, 2002

Foucault, 1980

M. Foucault, “*Power/ Knowledge*”, Pantheon, New Work, p. 152, 1980

Fox, 2005

Susannah Fox, “*Digital Divisions*,” Pew Internet and American Life Project, 2005

Fox, 2006

Susannah Fox, “*Internet Usage Trends – through the Demographic Lends*,” Speech 6, <http://www.pewinternet.org> , 2006

George, 1998

Varkki George, “*HyperSpace: Communicating Ideas about the Quality of Urban Spaces*”, Journal of Planning and Education Research, Vol. 17, No 1, 1998

Gibson, 1979

Tony Gibson, “*People Power: Community and Work Groups in Action*”, Penguin Books Ltd, 1979

Goodspeed, 2008

Robert C. Goodspeed, “*Citizen Participation and Internet in urban planning*”, University of Maryland, 2008

GOPP, 2006

General Organization for Physical Planning, “*The National Project of Preparing Strategic Master Plans for Egyptian Villages; Terms of references*”, Ministry of Housing, Utilities, & Urban development, Egypt, 2006

Greater London Authority, 2010

Greater London Authority, “*Annual London Survey*”, 2010

Groc, 2005

Isabelle Groc, “*Weaving a useful: Want to involve citizen through internet?*” AICP Journal 30, P. 30-36, 2005

Hamza and Zetter, 1998

M. Hamza and R. Zetter, “*Egypt: The State, Foreign Aid and Community Participation in Urban Shelter Projects*” International Planning Studies, 3(2), 185-205, 1998

Hanna, 2000

Kevin S. Hanna, “*The Paradox of Participation and the Hidden Role of Information: A Case Study*,” Journal of the American Planning Association 66:4, 398-410, 2000

Harris, 2005

C. Britton Harris, “*Project: Spatial Statistics Analysis of Bicycle Infrastructure in Minneapolis*,” Minnesota, University of Pennsylvania, 2005

Harris, 2008

Roger W. Harris, “*Information Technology in Developing Countries*”, Faculty of Information Technology, University Malaysia Sarawak, 2008

Harvard University, 1995

Harvard University, Graduate School of Design, “*International Training Program Prospectus*”, Unit for Housing & Urbanization, 1994

Healey, 2005

P. Healey, “*The Communicative Turn in Planning Theory and its Implications for Spatial Strategy Formations*”, *Environment and Planning B: Planning and Design* 23, 217-234, 2005

Heeks, 2005

R. Heeks, “*ICT and the MDGs: on the wrong track*”, *I4D*, vol.3, No.2, 2005

Hulchanski, 1977

John David Hulchanski, “*Citizen Participation in Urban and Regional Planning: A Comprehensive Bibliography*”. Council of Planning Libraries, Exchange Bibliography, 1977

Inhaber, 1998

Herbert Inhaber, “*Slaying the NIMBY Dragon*”, New Brunswick, N.J.: Transaction Publishers, 1998

Innes, and Booher, 2004

Judith E. Innes and David E. Booher, “*Reframing Public Participation: Strategies for the 21st Century*”, *Planning Theory and Practice* Vol. 5, No. 4, 2004

Internet world stats, 2008

Internet world stats, “*Internet users by Country*”, www.Internetworldstats.com, 2008

Internet world stats, 2010

Internet world stats, “*Internet Usage in the Middle East*”, www.Internetworldstats.com, 2010

Internet world stats, 2010

Internet world stats, “*World Internet Users and Population Statistics*”, Internet usage statistics, www.internetworldstats.com, 2010

Internet world stats, 2010

Internet world stats, “*Internet users in the world by Geographical regions*”, www.Internetworldstats.com, 2010

Jennifer and Conroy, 2006

Evan-Cowley Jennifer and Maria Manta Conroy, “*The Growth of E-government in Municipal Planning*”, *Journal of Urban Technology* 12.4, P. 81-107, 2006

Karki, 2009

Apeckchya Karki, “*Using Technology to enhance Public Participation in Urban Planning*”, University of Minnesota, 2009

Kaylor, 2005

Charles H. Kaylor, "*The State of Local E-Government and E-Democracy: Benchmarking the Progress of US Cities at Providing Online Opportunities for Citizen Engagement*", E-government: Key Citizen Participation Issues and Applications for Local Governments, Columbus, Ohio, The John Glenn Institute of Public Service and Public Policy, 2005

Kelly and Becker, 2000

Eric Damian Kelly and Barbara Becker, "*Community Planning: An Introduction to the Comprehensive Plan*", Island Press, 2000

Kem, 2005

Kathy Kem, "*Citizen Participation Model Ordinances*", BRR Architecture, American Planning Association National Conference Poster, 2005

Kingston, 1998

Richard Kingston, "*Web based GIS for public Participation decision Making in the UK*", Paper presented at the Empowerment, Marginalization, and Public Participation GIS Meeting, Santa Barbara, California, 1998

Kleiner & Lewis, 2003

A. Kleiner & L. Lewis, "*Internet Access in U.S. Public Schools and Classrooms: 1994–2002*", U.S. Department of Education National Center for Education Statistics, Washington D.C. 2003

Klosterman, 1999

R. E. Klosterman, "*The What If? Collaborative support system*", Environment and Planning, 1999

Klosterman, 2001

R. E. Klosterman, "*Planning support systems: A new perspective on computer-aided planning*", CA: ESRI Press. 2001

Klosterman, 2007

R. E. Klosterman, "*Engaging the Future: Forecasts, Scenarios, Plans and Projects*", Lincoln Institute of Land Policy, Cambridge, MA, 199-219, 2007

Lerner, 2010

Lerner Josh, "*What Games Can Teach Us about Community Participation; Participatory Urban Development in Rosario's Villas*", The New School for Social Research, 2010

Linking People, 2010

Linking People, "*Mubarak City for Scientific Research and Technology Applications*", Information & Technology, <http://www.mucsat.sci.eg>, 2010

Madden, 2006

Mary Madden, "*Data Memo: Internet Penetration and impact*", Pew Internet & American Life Project, <http://www.pewinternet.org>, 2006

Martel, 2009

David Martel, “*The Threat of Social Network Rise*”, Pew Internet & American Life Project, 2009

Mayo and Craig, 1995

Marjorie Mayo and Gary Craig, “*Community, participation and empowerment; the human face of structural adjustment of tools for democratic transformation*” A Reader in Participation and Development, Zed Books LTD, 1995

McClure, Byrne and Hurand, 1997

Wendy McClure, Abby Byrne, and Fred Hurand, “*Visualization Techniques for Citizen Participation; In the Rural town, Designing for Growth & Sustainability*”, Center for Business development & Research, University of Idaho, 1997

MCIT, 2007

Ministry of Communication and Information Technology, “*Egypt’s ICT Strategy: 2007-2010*”, www.mcit.gov.eg, 2007

Moser, 1989

Caroline Moser, “*Community Participation in Urban Projects in the Third-world*” Progress in Planning, Vol.32, p.73-133, 1989

Moughtin, 2003

Cliff Moughtin, “Urban Design: Streets and Squares”, p. 12, 13, 2003

Moughtin, 1970

Cliff Moughtin, “*Markets area re-development*”, 1970

MuCSAT, 2010

Mubarak City for Scientific Research and Technology, <http://www.muCSAT.sci.eg>, 2010

National Resource Centre for Consumer Participation in Health, 2004

National Resource Centre for Consumer Participation in Health, “*Consumer and Community Participation*”, version 2.0, 2004

NDSU News, 2010

North Dakota State University News, “*Tech Tools Will Aid Public Input to Transit in NDSU Research*”, 2010

New Sherouk, 2010

New Sherouk News, “*The release of the new electronic site for CAPMAS*”, 2010 <http://www.shorouknews.com/ContentData.aspx?id=318096>

NICI, 2008

National Information & Communication Infrastructure Policies & Plans, “*E-Strategies*”, 2008

Nielsen Online, 2009

Nielsen’s Global Online Media Landscape, 2009

Nielsen Online, 2010

Nielsen Online, “*Internet usage in the Arab world*”, 2010

Nielsen Online, 2010

Nielsen Online, “*Africa Internet Usage and Population Stats*”, 2010

Nielsen Online, 2010

Nielsen Online, “*Internet usage in the Arab world*”, 2010

Nobre, 1999

J. A. Nobre, “*Improving Community Participation in Urban Planning Decision Making*”, Private communication, Public Works Ministry of the Macau Government, 1999

North American Techno graphic, 2009

North American Techno graphic, “*Bench marks Surveys; 2007-2009*”, 2009

Özerol, 2002

Gül Özerol, “*Participatory Multi-criteria Evaluation of Public Participation toward Sustainable Water Management*”, Center for Clean Technology and Environmental Policy, University of Twente, Netherlands, 2002

Pateman, 1970

C. Pateman “*Participation and democratic Theory*”, Cambridge University Press, 1970

Pattison, 2010

Mark Pattison, “*Webinar focuses on Catholic media's role, relationship with bishops*”, Catholic News Service,
<http://www.catholicnews.com/data/stories/cns/1003099.htm>, 2010

Pew Internet & American Life Project, 2005

Pew Internet and American Life Project, “*Digital Divisions*,” 2005
<http://www.pewinternet.org>

Pew Internet & American Life Project, 2008

Pew Internet & American Life Project, “*Total Online Activities Report*”, 2008
<http://www.pewinternet.org/trends.asp>

PlaNYC, 2010

New York City PlaNYC Initiative, <http://www.nyc.gov>, 2010

Postnote, 2005

Postnote, “*Parliamentary office of science & technology*”, No. 242, 2005
<http://www.parliament.uk>

Postnote, 2006

Postnote, “*ICT In Developing Countries*”, Parliamentary office of science & technology, No. 261, <http://www.parliament.uk>, 2006

Rakodi and Schlyter, 1981

Rakodi Carole and Schlyter Ann, “*Upgrading in Lusaka: Participation and Physical Changes*”, National Swedish Institute for Building Research, 1981

Rapoport, 1969

Amos Rapoport, “*House Form and Culture; Foundations of Cultural Geography Series*”, Englewood Cliffs, N.J.: Prentice Hall, 1969

Rapoport, 1977

Amos Rapoport, “*Human aspects of urban form: towards a man environmental approach to urban form and design*”, Pergamon Press, New York, 1977

Reich et al, 1993

Y. Reich, F. R. Coyne, S. Konda, I. Monarch, E. Subrahmanian and W. A. Westerberg, “*Computer-Aided Participatory Design*”, the use of n-dim as a support system for participatory design, 1993

Reich et al, 1992

Y. Reich, S. Konda, I. Monarch and E. Subrahmanian, “Participation and Design: An Extended View”, Proceedings of the Participatory Design Conference, (Cambridge, MA), Muller, M. J., Kuhn, S., and Meskill, J. A. (eds.), CPSR, Palo Alto, CA., 1992.

Reich et al, 1993

Y. Reich, E. Subrahmanian, S. L. Konda, S. N. Levy, A. W. Westerberg and I. A. Monarch, “*Equations aren't Enough: Informal Modeling in Design*”, AI EDAM, 7(4):257-274, 1993

Reich et al, 1993

Y. Reich, E. Subrahmanian, R. Coyne, S. L. Konda, S. N. Levy, R. Martin, I. Monarch, A. Westerberg, “*Support system for different-time different-place collaboration for concurrent engineering*”, In Proceedings of the 2nd IEEE Workshop on Enabling Technologies Infrastructure for Collaborative Enterprises (WET ICE), pp. 187-191, IEEE Computer Society Press, Los Alamitos, CA., 1993

Reich et al, 1997

Y. Reich, S. L. Konda, S. N. Levy, I. A. Monarch, and E. Subrahmanian , “*Varieties and Issues of Participation and Design, Design Studies*”, 17(2):165-180, 1997

Rosling, 2007

H. Rosling, “GapMinder Foundation”, 2007
<http://www.gapminder.org/about-gapminder/history/>

SACHRU, 2005

South Australian Community Health Research Unit, “*Community Participation Evaluation Tool*”, 2005

Sainsbury, Ditch and Hutton, 1993

Roy Sainsbury, John Ditch and Sandra Hutton, “*Computer Assisted Personal Interviewing*”, Social Research Update, issue 3, Department of Sociology, University of Surrey, 1993

Sanoff, 1978

Henry Sanoff, “*Designing with Community Participation*”, New York, McGraw-Hill Book Company, 1978

Sanyal & Schon, 1990

Bish Sanyal and Donald A. Schon, “*Information Technology and Urban Poverty: The Role of Public Policy*”, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, 1990

Sanyal & Schon, 1990

Bish Sanyal and Donald A. Schon, “*High Technology and Low-Income Communities: Prospects for the Positive Use of Advanced Information Technology*”, Cambridge, Mass.: Massachusetts Institute of Technology, 1990

Sarjakoski, 1998

T. Sarjakoski, “*Networked GIS for Public Participation – Emphasis on Utilizing Image Data*”, International Workshop on Groupware for Urban Planning, Lyon, pp. 9.1-9.13, 1998

Schuler, 1996

D. Schuler, “*New Community Networks: Wired for Change*”, Reading, MA: Adison-Wesley, 1996

Shaban, 2009

Charles Shaban, Talal Abu-Ghazaleh Organization (TAGOrg), 2009

Shiffer, 1995

Michael Shiffer, “*Environmental review with hypermedia System; Environment and Planning B, Planning and Design*”, 1995

Shute, 1963

John Shute, “*The first and chief grounds of Architecture*”, Book IV, p. 45, 1963

Slotterback, and Hourdos, 2009

Schively-Slotterback, C. and J.H. Hourdos, “*Technology in planning and participatory processes: Identifying new synergies through real world application*”, University of Minnesota, Center for Transportation Studies, 2009

Smith, 1993

Herbert Smith, “*The Citizen’s Guide to Planning*”, Chicago, Planner’s Press, 1993

Smith, 2010

Jeff Smith, “*Social media use and civic participation*”, University of Maryland's School of Public Policy, <http://www.e-democracy.org>, 2010

Snap Survey, 2010

Snap Survey, “*Phone Survey*”, <http://www.snapsurveys.com/phone-surveys/>, 2010

Statistics New Zealand, 2009

Statistics, New Zealand, 2009

Steins and Stephens, 2008

Chris Steins and Josh Stephens, “*Building Cities in the Virtual World: It’s time for Web 2.0 Planning*”, 2008

Technology in Egypt, 2008

Technology in Egypt, <http://egypttravelsearch.info>, 2008

Thomas, 1995

John Clayton Thomas, “*Public Participation in Public Decisions: New Skills and Strategies for Public Managers*”, San Francisco, Jossey-Bass, 1995

Towers, 1995

Graham Towers, “*Building democracy; Community architecture in the Inner Cities*”, London, University college London Press, 1995

UN, 2005

United Nations, “*The Digital Divide: ICT Development Indices 2004*”, Conference on Trade and Development, 2005

UNIDO, 2007

United Nations Industrial Development Organization, “*Technology Parks in Egypt*”, <http://www.Unido.org>, 2007

Urban Design Group, 1998

Urban Design Group, “*General Principals for Public Participation*”, 1998

USDOE, 2002

U.S. Department of Energy, “*How to Design a Public Participation Program*”, Office of Intergovernmental and Public Accountability (EM-22), 2002 <http://www.em.doe.gov/ftplink/em22/doeguide.pdf>

USDOT, 1999

US Department of transportation, “*Public Involvement for Transportation Decision-making*”, U.S. Federal Highway Administration and Federal Transit Administration, Washington DC.1999

USDOT, 2010

US Department of transportation, “*Public Involvement Techniques For Transportation Decision-Making; Interactive Video Displays And Kiosks*”, U.S. Federal Highway Administration and Federal Transit Administration, Washington DC., 2010 <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/reports/pittd/intervid.htm>

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 1996

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, “*Public/community Involvement & Participation; Public involvement in selecting the remedy & regulatory requirements for public participation*”, RCRA Public Participation Manual– chapter 2, 1996 <http://www.epa.gov/epaoswer/hazwaste/permit/pubpart/manual.htm>

Vindasius, 1974

D. Vindasius, “*Public Participation Techniques and Methodologies: A Resume Environment*”, Canada, Ottawa, 1974

Vonk, Geertman, and Schot, 2005

G. Vonk, , S. Geertman and P. Schot, “*Bottlenecks preventing the widespread use of planning support systems*”, Environment and Planning A: P. 909-924, 2005

Vonk, Geertman, and Schot, 2007

G. Vonk, S. Geertman, and P. Schot, “*A SWOT analysis of planning support systems*”, Environment and Planning A, P. 1699-1714, 2007

Warschauer, 2003

Mark Warschauer, “*Technology and Social Inclusion: Rethinking the Digital Divide*”, Cambridge, Mass.: The MIT Press, 216, 2003

Weisbard, 2000

Phyllis Holman Weisbard, “*Cyberjanes and Cyberjitters: Myths and Realities of Gender Differences and the Net*”, Waal Spring Conference Talk, 2000

White, 1982

A. T. White, “*Why Community Participation?*”, Assignment Children, P. 17-34, 1982

Williams, 1961

R. Williams, “*The Long Revolution*”, Hogarth Press, p. 118, 1961

Wikipedia

The free encyclopedia, “*Decision Theater*”,
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Decision_Theater

World Bank, 1995

World Bank, “*The World Bank and Participation; Learning Group on Participatory Development*”, Washington DC., 1995

World Internet Users and Population Stats, 2010

Internet World Stats, Usage and Population Statistics, “*Internet Usage Statistics; World Internet Users and Population Stats*”,
www.internetworldstats.com/stats.htm, 2010

FedStats.gov

Statistics and information for economic and population trends, United States.org,
www.fedstats.gov

USA.gov

U.S. Government's Official Web Portal for all government transactions, Public Service and Volunteerism, www.usa.gov/index.shtml

Zambrano, 2008

Raul Zambrano, “*ICTs, Digital Divide and Social Inclusion*”, e- STAS, 2008

Zeldman, 2007

Jeffrey Zeldman, “*Designing with Web Standards*”, 2nd edition, Berkeley, California: New Riders, P. 15, 2007

Zgodzinski, 1996

David Zgodzinski, “*Third-World Internet*”, *Internet World Online*”, 1996
<http://www.iw.com/current>
